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File #:  Version: 1ID 2024-097 Name:

Status:Type: Employee Years of Service Agenda Ready

File created: In control:3/21/2024 Regular City Commission Meeting

On agenda: Final action:4/17/2024

Title: NARINE GOVIND, UTILITY TECHNICIAN II - ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES -
20 YEARS

EILEEN NEMBHARD, DAY CARE AIDE - SENIOR CENTER - 15 YEARS

SABRINA AGOSTINO, PAYROLL AND BENEFITS MANAGER - HUMAN RESOURCES - 5 YEARS

TUSHAR BULSARA, SYSTEM ANALYST - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 5 YEARS

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk

DATE: April 17, 2024

NARINE GOVIND, UTILITY TECHNICIAN II - ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES - 20 YEARS

EILEEN NEMBHARD, DAY CARE AIDE - SENIOR CENTER - 15 YEARS

SABRINA AGOSTINO, PAYROLL AND BENEFITS MANAGER - HUMAN RESOURCES - 5 YEARS

TUSHAR BULSARA, SYSTEM ANALYST - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 5 YEARS

CONTACT PERSON: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk
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